

Mr. Ravindra Phadke P.
304, Om Ichhapurti C.H.S
Vishnu Nagar, Gupte Road,
Dombivli (W)
P.O.Box- 421202

Career Profile:

A Skilled and qualified educational professor with 11 year experience at college. Expertise in implementing and developing educational tools and technologies in college classrooms. Looking for a position in the mentioned field to utilize my knowledge and experience.

Professional Strengths:

- Possess excellent communication skills as lecturer, teacher.
- Possess excellent written and verbal communication skills.
- Excellent interpersonal and teaching skills.
- Ability to understand diverse learning needs of students.
- Possess good monitoring and management skills.
- Excellent coordinating skills with faculty administration and students.

EDUCATION

<u>Examination</u>	<u>Year</u>	<u>University</u>
MA (Bus. Economics) P:1	August 2022	Mumbai
MBA	May 2011	Meerut-IIBM
M.A (Eco)	May 2008	Pune
B.A (Eco)	Apr 2006	Mumbai
H.S.C	Feb 2003	Mumbai
S.S.C	Mar 2001	Mumbai

Versed in the topics like:

- M.Com (E-Commerce)- Managerial Economics
- Indian Financial System consisting of indicators of financial development, Money market, Capital market, Derivatives, Commodities market, Equities, Bonds, Debentures, E-banking, Mutual funds, insurance.
- Financial Markets: Debt, Equity, Global capital& Foreign exchange market. Intl. Banking & Finance, Financial Markets Operation, Financial markets &services.
- Advanced Economic Theories comprising of analysis of markets, Factor pricing, strategies, Economics of information, open economy macro economics.
- Research Methodology consisting of research analysis, hypothesis, statistics like regression, time series, correlation, index number, dispersion, conduct survey including designing questionnaire and interview schedules, preparation of reports etc...
- Export management –marketing, Customer Relationship Mgt.

- Deal with the History of Economic thought with different economic thinkers and theories in the field of economics.
- Business Economics 1, 2&3.

ADDITIONAL QUALIFICATION

1. Diploma in International Airlines Travel Management secured 1st class.
2. Computer Reservation System (CRS-AMADEUS)
3. Successfully completed MS-CIT-April 2007.

EXPERIENCE

1. Worked as an Assistant Professor for the Department of Business Economics from July-2017 to August 2021.
2. Worked as faculty for Department of Business Management since July- 2016 to April 2017 in Birla College based in Kalyan.
3. Worked as a Visiting faculty for B.Com (Banking & Insurance) dept. & B.Com (Accounting & Finance), B.Com (Financial Mgt.), M.Com (E-Commerce), BMM & Economics dept. in Birla college of Kalyan since June-2014 to April- 2016.
4. Worked as a Visiting faculty for MMS-Sem 1 in Saket College, Kalyan for Aug-2016- Nov-2016.
5. Working as a Visiting faculty for B.Com (Banking & Insurance) & BMS dept. in Pragati College of Arts & Commerce, Dombivli since June-2013.
6. Worked as a faculty for Banking & Insurance dept. in SIES College of Commerce & Economics based in Sion June 2012-Aprile 2013.
7. Worked as faculty for Bus. Economics & Self financing Dept. in K.G.Joshi College of Arts & N.G.Bedekar College of Commerce in Thane from June2011 to April 2012.
8. Worked in K.V.Pendharkar college of Dombivli as lecturer for Bus. Economics & Banking & Insurance Dept. for the period from June 2009 to April 2011.

WORKSHOP

1. Revised syllabus of B.Com (Banking & Insurance) Sem-IV organized by Pragati college of Arts & Commerce based in Dombivli.
2. 'Platinum Jubilee Year Of PDEA' " Road Transport and Disaster Management" organized by Prof. Ramkrishna More Arts, Commerce & Science College , Akurdi, Pune

SEMINAR

1. Post –Modernization of libraries: Challenges and opportunities organized by the department of library & information science, K. G. Joshi & N. G. Bedekar college of Commerce, Thane.
2. BANK-IT'14 Challenges and reforms in Banking & Insurance sector organized by department of Banking and insurance, M.K. Sanghvi College of Commerce and Economics.

RESEARCH PAPER

1. Presented research paper on New Millennium strategies for Poverty Alleviation in India organized by Post Graduate Teaching Department of Economics, Rashtrasant Tukdoji Maharaj, Nagpur University.
2. Research paper on Non-Banking Financial Companies (NBFC's): An emerging sector in Indian Financial sector organized by dept. of Economics in quarterly magazines published by Himalaya.

CONFERENCE

1. Worked as a member of conference on "Implementation of National food security Act, 2013" Organized by Dept .of Economics, Pragati College of Arts & Commerce, Dombivli.

GUEST SPEAKER/GUIDANCE LECTURER

1. Invited V.G.Vaze College of Arts, Science & Commerce as guest speaker on the topic of "Derivative Market" organized by Department of Economics on 19th October, 2022.

PERSONAL DETAILS

- | | |
|--------------------|-------------------------------|
| 1. Date of Birth | : 07th Feb.1985 |
| 2. Gender | : Male |
| 3. Nationality | : Indian |
| 4. Phone | : 0251-2401705, 8097935175 |
| 5. Languages Known | : English, Hindi, and Marathi |
| 6. Hobbies | : Traveling |
| 7. E-Mail | : parees.p@gmail.com |

I hereby declare that all information furnished by me above is true to the best of my knowledge.